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Matilda Sanders 

From: Whitt, Chrystal [REG] [Chrystal.Whitt@sprint.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: 041 269 BB NOS COS.pdf 

Wednesday, September 21,2005 355 PM 

041 269-TP Sprint's NOS of Sprint's Responses to Staffs Amended 1 st Set of Interrogatories 
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Susan S. Masterton 

Attorney 

Lawmxternal Affairs 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Voice (850)-599-1560 
Fax (850)-878-0777 
susan.masterton@sprint.com 

Docket No. 041269 

Title of filing: Sprint's NOS of Sprint's Responses to 
Int err0 gat or i e s 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint 

Staffs Amended 1st Set of 

No. of pages: 4 

9/21/2005 



September 21,2005 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Copmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 04 1269-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay6 . .  

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership is 
Sprint's Notice of Service of Sprint's Responses to S M s  Amended First Set of 
Interrogatories . 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 850-599-1560. 

' \  

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 
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BEFORlE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to establish generic docket to 

agreements resulting fiom changes in law, by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

) 

) 

) Filed: September 21,2005 

consider amendments to interconnection ) Docketto. 041269-Tp 

SPRINT’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SPRINT’S RESPONSES TO STAI?F”S 
AMENDED FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a copy of Sprint CommUnications Company 

Limited Partnership (“Sprint”) Responses to S W s  AMENDED 1‘ Set of Interrogatories 

were submitted via electronic and US mail on September 21, 2005 to Kira Scott 

kscott@,mc,state.fl.us and Adam Teitzman ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us at 2540 Shumard 

Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. Copies of this Notice have been served on the 

parties to this docket pursuant to the attached Certificate of Service. 
’ *. 

Respectfblly submitted this 21‘ day of September, 2005. 

Susan S. Masterton 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214 
Voice: 850-599-1560 

susan.masterton@?mail. sprint.com 
Fax: 850-878-0777 (fax> 

ATTORNEY FOR SPRINT 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO, 041269-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic mail this 21'' day of September, 2005 to the following: 

Adam Teitzmad Kira Scott 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
Alan C. GoldIJames L. Parado 
Gables One Tower 
1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33 146 

AT&T 
Sonia Daniels 
1230 Peachtree Street, NE 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC (05) 
Tracy Hatch, Esq. ' '- 

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
N.White/D.Lackey/E.Edenfield/M.Mays 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 

FCCNCompSouth (Moyle) 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
d o  Moyle Law Firm 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

FDN Communications 
Matthew Feil, Esq. 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

Florida Municipal Power Agency 
Jody Lamar Finklea 
P.O. Box 3029 
Tallahassee, FL 323 15-3029 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. (Gross) 
MichaeI A. Gross 
246 E, 6th Avenue 
Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

GRUCom 
Raymond 0. Manasco, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 147117, Station A-138 
Gainesville, FL 326 14-7 1 1 7 

ITC*DeltaCom 
Ms. Nanette Edwards 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 

MCI 
Dulaney O'Roark III, Esq. 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

MChnetro Access Transmission 
services LLC 
Ms. Donna C. McNulty 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -2960 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd R. Self 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
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N u V o a e w  S outh/Xspedius/KMC 
Telecom (Kelley) 
J. H e i t m d  . MutscheIknaus/ 
S.Kassman 
c/o Kelley Law Firm 
1200 19th St., NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 

NuVoidNewS outh/Xspedius/KMC 
Telecom (Messer) 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
c/o Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Orlando Telephone Company 
4558 S.W. 35th Street, Suite 100 
Orlando, FL 3281 1-6541 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Kenneth Hoffman/Martin McDonnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

SECCA/US LEC Corp. 
Wanda MontanolTeny Romine 
6801 Morrison 3lvd. 
Charlotte, NC 2821 1, -- 

STS Telecom 
12233 S.W. 55th Street, #811 
Cooper City, FL 33330-3303 

Supra Telecommunications & 
Information Systems, Inc.(05) 
Steven ChaikenBrian Chaiken 
2901 SW 149th Avenue 
Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 

Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. 
Ann H. She1fedJonatha.n Audu 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
I3 1 1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067 

WilTel Local Network, LLC 
Adam Kupetsky 
One Technology Center (TC- 15) 
100 South Cincinnati 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

XO Communications, Inc. 
Dana Shaffer 
105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 37201 

Susan S. Masterton 


